
Rawlings, Alexandra                                                                                                                                                             ÿIP.

Subject: FW: Glanbrook Animal Control Contract

.....  Original Message  .....

From: ÿ [mailtd
Sent:  Monday,  May 16,  2011 ii:01 AM
To:  Johnson,  Brenda;  Rawlings, Alexandra; Michele Bain Animal Control;  Christine Crooks;
Hazell,  Marty; Whitehead,  Terry;  Duvall,  Scott;  Jackson,  Tom;  Clark,  Brad;  Pearson,  Maria;
Merulla,  Sam;  Collins,  Chad;  Pasuta,  Robert;  Ferguson,  Lloyd;  Brian Mchattie;  Morelli,
Bernie;  Powers,  Russ
Cc:  Dinney,  Kathy
Subject:  Glanbrook Animal Control Contract

Dear Brenda and Alex

Christine Crooks and myself will be requesting to speak for Michelle Bain the Glanbrook
Animal Contro! Contractor   tomorrow on the 17th.   I know a waive the rules to speak will
be needed and we will only use the allowed 5 minutes between the 2 of us.   After ii years
of service to our Community I would think Committee would allow her to have the
opportunity share her thoughts.
My suggested motion that I would ask  Council Committee   to Consider would be to.  Extend
the Glanbrook contract until another RFP can be sent out for the Rural Animal Control in
the east end of Hamilton.
The reasoning will be presented but it does relate to the fact that there will be no
$75000 in savings as presented in the budget and that the service Contract fee is one of
the best bargains and tax paying money savers this City has ever had.
See you soon
David L. Mitchell
Sent wirelessly from my BlackBerry device on the Bell network.
Envoy@ sans fil par mon terminal mobile BlackBerry sur le r@seau de Bell.


